














































Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board 
Monday, June 16, 2025 

NPA HS, Rm2 
1761 11th Street Arcata, CA 95521 

 
Minutes 
4:16pm 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order/Agenda 

Board Members present: Robert Ziemer, Jim Hilton, Rebecca Hall, Danise Tomlin, Jessica 
Callahan  
   

Others present: Bridget Quinn, NPA Teacher; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Letty 
Podesta, Board Secretary 

  
1.1 Adopt the Agenda 

It was moved by Robert Ziemer and seconded by Danise Tomlin to adopt the 
agenda with minor changes.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent     
Robert Ziemer      
Jim Hilton                                          
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Motioned carried, 4-0-0 
 

 
 

2. Consent Agenda 
 
Notice to the Public 
All matters listed under this category are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Board and will be enacted by one motion on a roll call vote. There will be no separate 
discussion of these items. However, if discussion is required, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.  

2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants for the Northcoast Preparatory and 
Performing Arts Academy (NPA).  

2.2 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the May 13th Board Meeting.  
 



Robert Ziemer requested to discuss item 2.1. The board briefly discussed the 
May warrants. 
 
It was moved by Robert Ziemer and seconded by Jim Hilton to approve the 
Consent Agenda.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Robert Ziemer    
Jim Hilton    
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Motioned carried, 4-0-0 

 
3. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda 

3.1 Comments by the Public: 
No public comments were made. 

 
4. Public Hearing 

4.1 Public Hearing: 2025-2026 Education Protection Account Resolution and 
Planned Expenditures. 
 
The board discussed and reviewed the NPA Education Protection Account 
Spending Plan for the 2025-2026 school year.  
 

4.2 Public Hearing: of 2025-2026 Final Budget Adoption. 
  
The board reviewed and discussed the 2025-2026 final budget in length.  

 

4.3 Public Hearing: 2025-2026 Budget Overview for Parents and local Control and 

Accountability Plan with 2024-2025 Update.  

The board reviewed and discussed the LCAP in length. 
 
   

 
5. Action Items to be Considered 

5.1 Appointment of a new board member. 
 
Jessica Callahan was proposed to the board for appointment as a new board 
member.  Upon approval, the board membership will be effective 
immediately.  
 



It was moved by Robert Ziemer and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve 
Jessica Callhan’s board membership. 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Motioned carried, 4-0-0 

 
 

5.2 Board meeting Dates for the 2025-2026 School Year. 
 
The board discussed the upcoming meeting date for 2025-2026 school year. 
The proposed dates are as follows:  
 2025: 8/26, 9/9, 10/14, 11/18 (in observance for Veterans Day) 12/9 
 2026: 1/13, 2/10, 3/10, 4/14, 5/12, 6/8-9   
 
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve 
Jessica Callhan’s board membership. 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callhan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 

 
 

5.3 Approval of Declaration of Need for the 2025-2026 School Year. 
 
It was moved by Jim Hilton and seconded by Jessica Callahan to approve the 
Decleration of Need for the 2025-2026 school year. 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callhan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 



   

5.4 Approval of Education Protection account Resolution and 2025-2026 EPA 

Planned Expenditures. 

     It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Robert Ziemer to 
approve the EPA plan for the 2025-2026 school year 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 

5.5 Approval of Lease Agreement for the 1761 11th Street Arcata. 
 
Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board of a 5% increase in utilities. 
 
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Jim Hilton to approve the 
lease agreement for the 1761 11th Street location.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 

   

5.6 Approval of hourly wages and stipends for the 2025-2026 school year.  

The board reviewed the wages and stipends for the 2025-2026 school year.  

It was moved by Robert Ziemer and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve the 
2025-2026 wages and stipends.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 



Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 

5.7 Approval of the Consolidated Application for Funding 

The board reviewed the consolidation application.  

It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Danise Tomlin to approve 
the consolidation application.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0    

 

 

 
6. Reports 

6.1 Charter Director’s Report 
Charter Director Adam Hess informed the board of 2025-2026 budget 
challenges and potential funding.  
 

6.2 NPA Middle School Report 
Chater Director Adam Hess informed the board of the Middle Schools end of 
year celebrations.  
 

6.3 NPA High School Report 
Chater Director Adam Hess informed the board of the High Schools end of year 

celebrations.  
 

7. Next Board Meeting 
7.1 Possible Agenda Items 

Danise Tomlin requested her resignation be added to the next meeting’s 
agenda.  
 

7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 17th at 4:15pm. 



 
8. Adjournment at 6:07p:m 

 
 
 

 
 

  



Northcoast Preparatory and Performing Arts Academy District Governing Board 
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 

NPA HS, Rm2 
1761 11th Street Arcata, CA 95521 

 
Minutes 
4:15pm 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order/Agenda 

Board Members present: Robert Ziemer, Jim Hilton, Rebecca Hall, Danise Tomlin, Jessica 
Callahan  
   

Others present: Bridget Quinn, NPA Teacher; Amy Taylor, NPA Parent; Paloma Rollings, 
NPA Parent; Adam Hess, Charter Director; Letty Podesta, Board Secretary 

  
1.1 Adopt the Agenda 

It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to adopt the 
agenda with minor changes.  
Ayes  Noes  Absent     
Robert Ziemer      
Jim Hilton                                          
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Motioned carried, 4-0-0 
 

 
2. Public Comments on Items Not on the Agenda 

2.1 Comments by the Public: 
Rebecca Hall informed the board that Lily O., NPA alumni, has expressed 
interest in leading an NPA international trip to Argentina.  

 
3. Action Items to be Considered 

3.1 Approval of 2025-2026 Budget Overview for Parents and Local Control and 
Accountability Plan with 2024-2025 Annual Update. 
 
The board briefly reviewed the LCAP.  
 
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve 
the 2025-2026 LCAP. 



Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 
 
 

3.2 Approval of 2025-2026 Final Budget Adoption. 
  
The board briefly reviewed the 2025-2026 final budget.  
 
It was moved by Jessica Callahan and seconded by Robert Ziemer to approve 
the 2025-2026 LCAP. 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 
 

 

3.3 Approval of LCFF Local Indicator Data Report  

The board briefly reviewed the LCFF indicator data report and discussed in 
length. 

 
It was moved by Danise Tomlin and seconded by Rebecca Hall to approve the 
LCFF Local Indicator Data Report. 
Ayes  Noes  Absent 
Bob Ziemer    
Jim Hilton     
Becca Hall 
Danise Tomlin 
Jessica Callahan 
Motioned carried, 5-0-0 

 
   

3.4 Approval of letter to the Northcoast Education Foundation 
 



Amy Taylor and Paloma Rollings, of the Heron Boosters, presented a letter to 
the board addressing concerns regarding the vague relationship between the 
Northcoast Education Foundation and NPA. 
 
The board tasked Charter Director Adam Hess with reaching out to NEF 
regarding the Heron Boosters concerns.  
 
The board took no action at this time.  

   
 

3.5 Approval of Danise Tomlin’s Resignation 

Danise Tomlin’s presented the board with her resignation. 

The board took no action. 

 
4. Next Board Meeting 

4.1 Possible Agenda Items 
The board requested adding a new board member and having a member of 
NEF presentencing at upcoming October meeting was discussed.   
 

4.2 Next Board Meeting Date: August 26th at 4:15pm. 
 

5. Adjournment at 5:p:m 
 
 
 

 
 

  


	NPA- Warrants Summer 2025.pdf
	NPA Board Meeitng Minutes 6.16.25.pdf
	NPA Board Meeitng Minutes 6.17.25.pdf

